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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 20,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties and Interested Persons 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attomey 

Docket No. 070699-TP, Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of 
certain rates, terms, and conditions for interconnection and related arrangements 
with Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act 
of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, F.S. 

Docket No. 070736-TP, Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration of 
certain rates, terms, and conditions for interconnection and related arrangements 
with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, pursuant to Section 
252(b) ofthe Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections 120.80(13), 
120.57(1), 364.15,364.16,364.161, and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C 

Please be advised that the meeting scheduled for 1:00 p.m., on June 23, 2008, in the 
above-referenced dockets has been canceled. 
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